
 

City and County of Swansea 
 
Notice of Meeting 
 
You are invited to attend a Meeting of the 

 

Scrutiny Inquiry Panel - Anti-Social Behaviour 
 

At: 
 

Remotely via MS Teams 
 

On: 
 

Tuesday, 17 January 2023 

Time: 
 

2.00 pm 

Convenor: Councillor Terry Hennegan 
 

Membership: 
Councillors: A Davis, A M Day, R Fogarty, V A Holland, Y V Jardine, A J Jeffery, 
M H Jones, M Jones, H M Morris, C L Philpott, B J Rowlands and M S Tribe 

 
 

Agenda 
Page No. 

1   Apologies for Absence  
 
2   Disclosure of Personal and Prejudicial Interests  

 www.swansea.gov.uk/disclosuresofinterests  
 
3   Prohibition of Whipped Votes and Declaration of Party Whips  
 
4   Minutes 1 - 2 
 
5   Public Questions  

 Questions can be submitted in writing to scrutiny@swansea.gov.uk up until 
noon on the working day prior to the meeting. Written questions take 
precedence. Public may attend and ask questions in person if time allows. 
Questions must relate to items on the open part of the agenda and will be 
dealt with in a 10 minute period. 

 

 
6   Community Inclusion, Community Safety and the Anti-Social 

Behaviour Officer 
3 - 17 

 Invited to attend are: 
Cllr Alyson Pugh (Cabinet Member for Wellbeing)  
Dave Howes (Director of Social Services) 
Jane Whitmore (Strategic Lead Commissioner Social Services)  
Paul Thomas (Community Integration Partnership Manager)  
Gareth Pritchard (Anti-Social Behaviour Officer) 

 

 
7   Inquiry Project Plan / Work Programme 18 - 19 
 
 

Next Meeting: Thursday, 2 February 2023 at 2.00 pm 

http://www.swansea.gov.uk/disclosuresofinterests
mailto:scrutiny@swansea.gov.uk


 

 

 

 
 
Huw Evans 
Head of Democratic Services  
Date: 10 January 2023 

Contact: Scrutiny Officer 
 



 
 

 

 

City and County of Swansea 
 

Minutes of the Scrutiny Inquiry Panel - Anti-Social 
Behaviour 

 
Multi-Location Meeting - Gloucester Room, Guildhall / MS 

Teams  

Thursday, 24 November 2022 at 10.00 am 

 
Present: Councillor T J Hennegan (Chair) Presided 

 
Councillor(s) Councillor(s) Councillor(s) 
S Bennett A M Day M Jones 
H M Morris C L Philpott B J Rowlands 
M S Tribe   
 
Other Attendees  
Alyson Pugh 
Hayley Gwilliam 

 

 
Officer(s)  
Julie Davies Head of Child & Family Services 
Paul Thomas Community Integration Partnership Manager 
Jane Whitmore 
Gareth Pritchard 
 

Strategic Lead Commissioner 
Anti-Social Behaviour Officer 

Apologies for Absence 
Councillor(s): R Fogarty and M H Jones 
 

 
1 Disclosure of Personal and Prejudicial Interests 

 
None 
 

2 Prohibition of Whipped Votes and Declaration of Party Whips 
 
None 
 

3 Public Questions 
 
No public questions were received. 
 

4 Anti-Social Behaviour - Strategic Overview 
 
Cllr Alyson Pugh (Cabinet Member for Wellbeing), Julie Davies (Head of Child and 
Family Services), Jane Whitmore (Strategic Lead Commissioner Social Services), 
Paul Thomas (Community Integration Partnership Manager) and Gareth Pritchard 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Minutes of the Scrutiny Inquiry Panel - Anti-Social Behaviour (24.11.2022) 
Cont’d 

 

 

(Anti-Social Behaviour Officer) were invited to attend and present their report giving 
a strategic overview of the issue. 
 
They outlined: 

• Why we do this, including the definition of Anti-Social Behaviour under the Crime 
and Policy Act 2014, how it is reported, the 4-step plan and how we and our 
partners provide specific solutions. 

• Early intervention and prevention work and tools used. 

• The partnership approach, explaining that it is not solely delivered by Swansea 
Council, that there is a broad partnership approach to taking ASB.   

• The Safer Swansea Partnership and the Public Service Board accountabilities. 

• Our key partners 

• Finance 

• Current performance and trends explaining that ASB data is monitored and 
collated via the Police NICHE system. 

• Future challenges and opportunities 

• Risks 

• Also attached to the report was a list of the key Legislation that impacts on ASB 
and the Home Officer Guidance on Anti-Social Behaviour principles recently 
published. 

 
The report, and full notes from the discussion, will form part of the Inquiry Findings 
Report and this will be brought back to the Panel at the end of the evidence 
gathering phase of the inquiry. It will then be considered alongside all the other 
evidence gathered when discussing and agreeing the Inquiry conclusions and 
recommendations. 
 

5 Discuss and agree the Draft Inquiry Terms of Reference and Project Plan 
 
The Working Group agreed their Terms of Reference and Project Plan with the 
addition of inviting Neighbourhood Support Officers and Local Area Co-ordinators.  
Also agreed was the Inquiry Call for Evidence and the Integrated Impact 
Assessment. 
 
 
 
The meeting ended at 11.40 am 
 
 

Chair 
 

Page 2



 
 

 
 

Report of the Cabinet Member for Well Being 
Scrutiny Meeting 17th January 2023 

 
ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR SCRUTINY INQUIRY PANEL 

  

Purpose  To respond to the Terms of Reference Key Questions for the 
Inquiry  

Content The primary focus in this report is to provide detail and 
responses to the questions laid out in as part of the evidence 
gathering sessions for the Inquiry 

Councillors are 
being asked to 

Consider the contents of the report as part of the inquiry  

Lead Cabinet 
Member / 
Officer(s) 

• Cllr Alyson Pugh – Cabinet Member for Wellbeing  

• Dave Howes – Director of Social Services  

• Jane Whitmore – Strategic Lead Commissioner  

Report Author • Gareth Pritchard – Anti-Social Behaviour Reduction Co-
ordinator 

• Paul Thomas – Community Integration & Partnership 
Manager  

gareth.pritchard@swansea.gov.uk 
paul.thomas5@swansea.gov.uk  
 

 
1. Introduction  

 
1.1 
 
 
 
1.2 
 
 
 
1.3 
 
 
 

Swansea Council takes a partnership approach in working with other 
statutory and key partners of the Safer Swansea Partnership to help tackle 
anti-social behaviour (ASB) throughout the Swansea area. 
 
This report is to provide detail and responses to the key questions agreed 
and laid out in the Terms of Reference for the Inquiry and any actions arising 
from the initial meeting held on 24th November. 
 
This evidence gathering session covers community inclusion, community 
safety and anti-social behaviour co-ordination which all take part within the 
Community Integration and Partnership Team  
 

2. Anti-Social Behaviour Scrutiny Inquiry – Key set of questions 
 

 1. What is the role of your service/organisation in relation to tackling 
and reducing ASB? 
 

There is not a specific Council Anti-Social Behaviour team or service area.  

Page 3

Agenda Item 6

mailto:gareth.pritchard@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:paul.thomas5@swansea.gov.uk


 
 

 
Our role is to identify perpetrators, victims and locations of ASB and 
coordinate a response to provide early intervention and support, and to 
prevent and reduce further ASB.  
 
This is carried out through a multi-agency approach with statutory and non-
statutory partners and agencies. The Council ASB coordinator processes all 
ASB referrals and applies the 4 step process.  
 
The ASB coordinator and Community Safety coordinator are qualified crime 
prevention officers and apply crime prevention techniques such as target 
hardening locations and victim reassurance where appropriate.  
 
The Community Integration and Partnership team also carry out public 
engagement and information events throughout the year which our partners 
attend. We have representatives on each Police led Problem Solving 
Groups (PSG) providing expert advice and solutions where appropriate 

 
2.    How are you addressing the five key principles in your 

organisation? 

The Anti-social Behaviour Strategic Board has developed a set of principles 
which seek to describe a consistent approach to understanding and 
addressing Anti-Social behaviour (ASB) in local communities.  

The Home Office chairs the Anti-Social Behaviour Strategic Board, which 
brings together a range of partners and representatives from relevant 
agencies and government departments to work together to identify and 
assess strategic issues relating to ASB and share information and good 
practice in order to support an effective multi-agency response to ASB. 

1. Victims should be encouraged to report ASB and expect to be taken 
seriously. They should have clear ways to report, have access to help 
and support to recover, and be given the opportunity to choose 
restorative approaches to tackling ASB. 

2. Agencies will have clear and transparent processes to ensure that 
victims can report ASB concerns, can understand how the matter will 
be investigated and are kept well informed of progress once a report is 
made. 

3. Agencies and practitioners will work across boundaries to identify, 
assess and tackle ASB and its underlying causes. Referral pathways 
should be clearly set out between services and published locally. This 
includes pathways for the community trigger and health services. 

4. The public’s ASB concerns should always be considered both 
nationally and locally in strategic needs assessments for community 
safety. Best practice should be shared through a network of ASB 
experts within each community safety partnership, each policing area 
and nationally. 

5. Adults and children who exhibit ASB should have the opportunity to 

Page 4



 
 

take responsibility for their behaviour and repair the harm caused by it. 
Agencies should deliver appropriate interventions, which may include 
criminal justice options, based on the seriousness, risks and 
vulnerabilities of the case. 

The principles are not intended to hinder local decision making but rather to 
act as a guide in seeking to deliver the best possible outcomes for victims of 
ASB. 

The principles are designed to be used by any agency/partner involved in 
tackling ASB; for example, local authorities, community safety partnerships, 
police forces, health agencies, housing associations, civil society 
organisations, police and crime commissioners and any other agency 
involved in the process right from the moment an incident has occurred 
through to case closure and victim support. We recognise that depending on 
the service an agency provides; some principles might not be applicable. It 
is for individual agencies and local areas to take a position on which 
principles apply to them. 

Combating anti-social behaviour involves many different partners at local 
level and we hope that they will apply the principles. 

The principles seek to describe a consistent approach to understanding and 
addressing ASB in local communities. They are endorsed by the ASB 
Strategic Board and are also reflective of the ASB statutory guidance. We 
will use the principles to assess local practice against the standard outlined 
in the principles. 

3.    What are the key challenges you are facing and how are you 
addressing these (what more can be done to help you to address 
them…)? 

The ASB coordinator role, admin support officer and Community Safety 
Coordinator roles are externally funded on annual contract through the 
Police & Crime Commissioner’s Office. This is a challenge in itself as 
officers are uncertain on their future employment year on year. It also has an 
impact on the ability to plan for the medium to long term as certain projects 
and programmes will take a number of years to realise any positive 
outcomes. This also means there is no resilience for sickness, leave etc.  
 
If grant funding was awarded on a 3 to 5 year cycle, rather than annually this 
would be far better for the long term strategic planning and provide stability 
of staffing.  We have been very fortunate that the staff teams involved in this 
area have been in posts for 10 years plus and are very experienced.  
 
Whilst council tenants can be supported by Housing through the HRA there 
is no budget for additional support to private residents. As a service, we 
have no budget to support legal action for any enforcement such as 
injunctions and although this type of action is a last resort, without that in 
place many of our interventions are on an informal basis and are dependent 
on voluntary engagement by perpetrators. 
 

Page 5



 
 

4.    How are you engaging with the public i.e., events etc, examples? 
How do you use the information gained to improve the services 
provided? 

The Community Integration and Partnerships Team carry out public 

engagement events throughout the year which all partners are invited to 

attend to provide information, advice and public reassurance for all aspects 

of their respective organisations which includes ASB. Some examples of the 

info graphic reports published after each event are attached as Appendix A 

The location of these events are on a needs basis from information and 

trends of crime, ASB, community tensions or if a specific issue has been 

identified. Questionnaires are completed during these events to identify what 

the residents in that particular community have concerns about, what 

services they feel they do not have (or access to), and also what they feel is 

good about their community.  

This provides the data and post analysis which we then feedback to other 

service areas.  

We also support SWP when they carry out Op Perception events which is a 

direct response from outcomes from PSG’s where specific trends and 

concerns have been identified.  

Where links have been identified questionnaires are tailored through 

consultation with statutory partners to ensure there is no duplication. 

5.    What information is available that the public can access about ASB 
relating to your service? 

      The Council website has a page Anti-social behaviour - Swansea 
dedicated to ASB and provides information on ASB, the law, how to 
report it, the 4-step process and what tools are available.  

      We also use Social Media through the Safer Swansea twitter page to 
raise awareness and provide information.  

     We don’t currently provide much in the way of statistics but feel going 
forward that this should be something we need to consider. 

6.     Do you feedback to the victims/reporters of anti-social behaviour 
about what is being done to address ASB, either in terms of the 
specific incident they were involved in or reported, or more 
generally? Do you use this feedback to improve inform and improve 
your services? 

Individual agencies/depts (housing, police through victim satisfaction 

surveys) This information would be for the individual agencies to provide 

when they attend scrutiny. We don’t deal directly with victims and RP's as 

that is led by SWP 

 

 

 

 

Page 6

https://www.swansea.gov.uk/antisocialbehaviour


 
 

7.     Data – any appropriate data relating to ASB and your service 
area/organisation?  

Total Number of ASB Referrals for Jan-Dec 2022 = 979 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2022

Known

Unknown 

In 2022 there was a total of 979 ASB referrals, of which over half of 
perpetrators were already known and within the system  

Perpetrator Known = 597 

Perpetrator Unknown = 382 

 

Perpetrator Known is where the individual has been identified either by the 
person reporting the ASB, the officer attending, other individuals involved 
or by other means (this could be through CCTV when carrying out follow 
up enquiries). To be clear, not all ASB referrals will result in a warning 
letter as other interventions may have been used to or are already in 
place. 

Perpetrator Unknown is where no individual has been identified either 
because the reporting person didn’t recognise them, they had left the 
location by the time officers attended, there is no CCTV for follow up 
enquiries or if it is location based ASB such as fly tipping, graffiti etc. This 
type of referral obviously doesn’t generate any warning letters as there is no 
subject, however theses referrals allow us to monitor if a specific location 
becomes a repeat location. These are commonly referred to as AREA 
referrals. 
 

     The table below shows a breakdown of the outcomes and stages of ASB 
incidents in 2022. 

     We are not responsible for stage 4 injunctions/CPW/N's as other 
agencies will lead on them. 

Adult Stage 1 First Warning = 45 

Adult Stage 1 Final Warning = 15 

Adult Stage 2 Personal Warning (PW) = 0 

Adult Stage 3 Acceptable Behaviour Contracts (ABC) = 0 

Youth Stage 1 First Warning = 178 

Page 7



 
 

Youth Stage 1 Final Warning = 51 

Youth Stage 2 Personal Warning (PW) = 16 

Youth Stage 3 Acceptable Behaviour Contracts (ABC) = 2 

 

• 72% of youth first warnings did not repeat their behaviour  

• 69% of youth final warning did not escalate to a Stage 2 PW 

• Only 12% of those on a Stage 2 PW received an ABC 

These figures demonstrate that the earlier we provide intervention the more 
successful we are in preventing repeat behaviour and escalation of the 
process. 

8.   Does the council or partner organisation meet its regulatory 
obligations in relation to the services represented today? If not, why 
is that and what can be done to help you to do this? 

     Yes, it does through a multi-agency approach. The ASB coordinator 
works directly with the Police Community Safety department specifically 
alongside the SWP ASB coordinator. Both officers manage all ASB 
incidents that are referred via 101 or other organisations such as local 
health board and the council housing department. These referrals are 
processed via the Niche police database whereby actions are recorded 
and monitored. The ASB coordinator processes warning letters and 
liaises with other departments and/or refers to other agencies where 
necessary to arrange interventions. The ASB Coordinator also monitors 
and manages jointly all Stage 2 cases and any Acceptable Behaviour 
Contracts.  

     However, there are aspects of the way we deal with victims that can be 
improved. One of the tools available is the Community Trigger. This is an 
independent case review process that allows victims of ASB who feel 
their case hasn’t been dealt with appropriately to ask for it to be 
reviewed. The process itself is robust and has been structured in 
partnership with all 7 local authorities and SWP. Although the structure of 
the actual panel that carries out the review requires representation from 
statutory partners, how it is chaired is a local decision. Currently the 
Community Trigger applications are received and processed by the ASB 
Coordinator who also chairs the panel. As the coordinator is most often 
than not already involved in the specific ASB case under review this 
could be seen as not being independent   

     There is a need to consider how we change this and make sure an 
independent person chairs and manages this process in order to provide 
transparency to the process. There are examples in other areas outside 
of Wales where this responsibility is being considered to be led by 
councillors rather than officers who are then supported by the ASB 
coordinator to provide legislative advice and support on applying the ASB 
processes 

9.    How well do you feel the Council and its partners are working 
together to tackle and reduce anti-social behaviour in Swansea from 
the perspective of your service/organisation.  How could it be 
improved further? 

Page 8



 
 

We work very well and have robust partnership arrangements in place to 

tackle ASB. 

Historically we have not published data that highlights successful 

intervention and support which would inevitably provide the community with 

reassurance and confidence in how we deal with ASB.  

We attend the monthly Sector Problem Solving group meetings chaired by 

SWP. These multi agency meetings are to identify any specific locations, 

perpetrators or victims that require further problem solving with other 

agencies. The agendas are agency led and allow for information sharing 

across all agencies.   

We also have monthly meetings with the YJS for all YP’s that are either on a 

Stage 2 or on a stage 1 final.  

Where there are safeguarding issues identified we liaise with the Contextual 

Safeguarding Team and if appropriate refer into the CMET for further 

support and intervention 

The general communication with the wider community on ASB data and 

promotion of the case review process for victims in line with the new guiding 

principles is an area to consider for further improvement.  

10. What are the key objectives in your service/organisation in relation 
to ASB? How do you monitor and manage performance in your 
service area/organisation to measure and meet these objectives? 

Through SWP Case Management files are created and monitored and 

updated monthly as to the progression of the case. Monthly reports are run 

for the PSG meetings which provide data on where, type of behaviour and 

how many referrals are being made. Utilising the 3 in 3 method to identify 

repeat locations and victims. The 3 in 3 method is defined as being 3 

incidents within 3 months whereby the location or same victim is identified 

and targeted 

11.How is your organisation, the Council and other partners working 
together to address the causes of anti-social behaviour.  Strategies, 
tools, interventions and work happening in communities, include 
examples? How could this be improved further? 

Through multi agency partnership working we tackle perpetrators by way of 

the 4-step process. With young people this involves interventions utilising 

various services such as YJS Prevention Programmes, referrals to the Early 

Help Hub which can then involve various teams within Child and Family 

Services to provide support and tools to assist in managing and improving 

behaviour of individuals. 

We also have monthly meetings with the YJS for all YP’s that are either on a 

Stage 2 or on a Stage 1 final. We also attend the monthly Sector Problem 

Solving group meetings chaired by SWP. These multi agency meetings are 

to identify any specific locations, perpetrators or victims that require further 

problem solving with other agencies. The agendas are agency led and allow 

for information sharing across all agencies.   

Page 9



 
 

Where there are safeguarding issues identified we liaise with the Contextual 

Safeguarding Team and if appropriate refer into the CMET for further 

support and intervention 

We also liaise with and refer into the SV MARAC when dealing with 

individuals that have been identified as vulnerable through the PSPO 

process 

With adults we work in partnership with the SWP and other services who 

they may be open to on a case by case basis, which depends on what 

services are already working with that individual. For example, we liaise with 

probation, community mental health teams, Housing Options and various 

third sector agencies, speaking with the individual workers to ascertain what 

the appropriate action should be. 

 Early identification of repeat locations and victims allows for crime 

prevention tools and principles to be applied to target harden those spaces 

to prevent and deter future behaviour and to provide victim support to those 

that have suffered from anti-social behaviour. Working with communities 

through local community working groups we provide reassurance and advice 

to empower communities to support local decision making to help deal with 

anti-social behaviour. 

We also offer a mediation service for all council residents involved in 

neighbour disputes as and when required at the earliest stage to assist and 

support resolutions. 

  
3 Financial Implications 
 
3.1 There are no financial implications associated with this report. 
 
4. Legal Implications 
 
4.1     There are no legal implications associated with this report. 
 
5.  Integrated Assessment Implications 
 

5.1      The Council is subject to the Equality Act (Public Sector Equality Duty and 
the socio-economic duty), the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 
2015 and the Welsh Language (Wales) Measure, and must in the exercise of 
their functions, have due regard to the need to: 

 

• Eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and 
other conduct prohibited by the Acts. 

• Advance equality of opportunity between people who share a 
protected characteristic and those who do not. 

• Foster good relations between people who share a protected 
characteristic and those who do not. 

• Deliver better outcomes for those people who experience socio-
economic disadvantage 

• Consider opportunities for people to use the Welsh language 

• Treat the Welsh language no less favourably than English. 

Page 10



 
 

• Ensure that the needs of the present are met without compromising 
the ability of future generations to meet their own needs. 

 
5.1.1   The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 mandates that public 

bodies in Wales must carry out sustainable development. Sustainable 
development means the process of improving the economic, social, 
environmental and cultural well-being of Wales by taking action, in 
accordance with the sustainable development principle, aimed at achieving 
the ‘well-being goals’. 

 

5.1.2   Our Integrated Impact Assessment (IIA) process ensures we have paid due 
regard to the above. It also takes into account other key issues and priorities, 
such as poverty and social exclusion, community cohesion, carers, the 
United Nations Convention on the Rights of the Child (UNCRC) and Welsh 
language. 

 
5.2      An IIA screening form (Appendix B) has been completed with the outcome 

that a full IIA report will be not be required as this is a for information report. 
Any initiatives referred to within this report may be subject to individual IIA 
assessments.   

 
 
Glossary of terms:  
 

Acronym Expansion 

ASB Anti-Social Behaviour 

LA Local Authority 

WG Welsh Government 

SWP South Wales Police 

PSG Problem Solving Groups 

MWWFRS Mid & West Wales Fire Rescue Service 

CMET Contextual Missing Exploited Trafficked 

EHH Early Help Hub 

YJS Youth Justice Service 

YP Young Persons 

RP Repeat Perpetrator 

ABC Acceptable Behaviour Contract 

CPW/N Community Protection Warning/Notice 

IIA Integrated Impact Assessment 

 
Background papers: None 
 
Appendices:   
 
Appendix A – Examples of Community Engagement Event Info Graphics 
Appendix B– IIA Screening Form   

Page 11



 
 

Appendix A 
 

Page 12



 
 

Appendix A cont 
 
 

Page 13



 
 

Appendix A cont 
 

Page 14



Integrated Impact Assessment Screening Form  
 

1 
 

Service Area: Partnership and Commissioning  
 
Directorate: Social Services  
 
Q1 (a) What are you screening for relevance? 
 
 

 New and revised policies, practices or procedures  
      Service review, re-organisation or service changes/reductions, which affect the wider community, service 

 users and/or staff  
     Efficiency or saving proposals 
     Setting budget allocations for new financial year and strategic financial planning 
    New project proposals affecting staff, communities or accessibility to the built environment, e.g., new 

 construction work or adaptations to existing buildings, moving to on-line services, changing location 
 Large Scale Public Events 
 Local implementation of National Strategy/Plans/Legislation 
 Strategic directive and intent, including those developed at Regional Partnership Boards and Public Services 

 Board, which impact on a public bodies functions 
 Medium to long term plans (for example, corporate plans, development plans, service delivery and 

 improvement plans) 
 Setting objectives (for example, well-being objectives, equality objectives, Welsh language  strategy) 
 Major procurement and commissioning decisions 
 Decisions that affect the ability (including external partners) to offer Welsh  language opportunities and 

 services 
 
(b) Please name and fully describe initiative here:  
 
To brief the scrutiny working group on the policy and background as a inquiry briefing for the 
Anti-Social Behaviour Scrutiny Inquiry  
 
Any policies taken forward as a result of this inquiry will be subject to its own IIA. 
 
 

 
 

Q2 What is the potential impact on the following: the impacts below could be positive 
(+) or negative (-)  

        High Impact Medium Impact Low Impact Needs further  
     investigation 

     +    -     +    -               +    -    

Children/young people (0-18)          
OIder people (50+)         
Any other age group           
Future Generations (yet to be born)          
Disability          
Race (including refugees)          
Asylum seekers          
Gypsies & travellers          
Religion or (non-)belief         
Sex         
Sexual Orientation         
Gender reassignment          
Welsh Language         
Poverty/social exclusion         
Carers (inc. young carers)         
Community cohesion         
Marriage & civil partnership         Page 15



Integrated Impact Assessment Screening Form  
 

2 
 

Pregnancy and maternity         
 
 
Q3 What involvement has taken place/will you undertake e.g. 

engagement/consultation/co-productive approaches?   
 Please provide details below – either of your activities or your reasons for not 

undertaking involvement 

 
We will continue to engage with strategic partners, local businesses, communities and children 
and young people to inform the scrutiny enquiry and develop and policies taken forward as a 
result. 

 
Q4 Have you considered the Well-being of Future Generations Act (Wales) 2015 in the 
 development of this initiative:   

 
a) Overall does the initiative support our Corporate Plan’s Well-being Objectives when considered 

together?  
 Yes                  No          
 

b) Does the initiative consider maximising contribution to each of the seven national well-being goals?  
 Yes                  No          
 

c) Does the initiative apply each of the five ways of working? 
 Yes                  No          
 

d) Does the initiative meet the needs of the present without compromising the ability of future 
generations to meet their own needs?  
 Yes                  No          
 

 
 
Q5 What is the potential risk of the initiative? (Consider the following impacts – equality, 

socio-economic, environmental, cultural, legal, financial, political, media, public 
perception etc…)  

 

 High risk  Medium risk Low risk 
                         

 
 

Q6 Will this initiative have an impact (however minor) on any other Council service?  
 

  Yes        No  If yes, please provide details below  

 
 
Q7  What is the cumulative impact of this proposal on people and/or communities 
when considering all the impacts identified within the screening and any other key 
decisions affecting similar groups/ service users made by the organisation?   
 
There is no impact from this report.   
 
 
 

Page 16



Integrated Impact Assessment Screening Form  
 

3 
 

Outcome of Screening 
 

Q8 Please describe the outcome of your screening below: 

• Summary of impacts identified and mitigation needed (Q2) 

• Summary of involvement (Q3) 

• WFG considerations (Q4) 

• Any risks identified (Q5) 

• Cumulative impact (Q7) 
 
This is a report to provide Scrutiny with an overview to the Council and wider partnership work 
around tackling anti-social behaviour  
 
Any policies or plans be taken forward by the Safer Swansea Partnership linked to this work would 
be subject to their own IIA. 
   

 Full IIA to be completed  
 

 Do not complete IIA – please ensure you have provided the relevant information above to support this 
 outcome 

    
 

Screening completed by: 

Name: Paul Thomas   

Job title: Community Integration Manager  

Date: 10.01.2023 

 

Approval by Head of Service: 

Name: Jane Whitmore  

Position: Strategic Lead Commissioner  

Date: 10.01.2023 

 

Page 17



Project Plan – Scrutiny Inquiry into Anti-Social Behaviour 
 

Date/Venue Evidence Gathering Activity 

Pre-Inquiry 
Scrutiny 
Working 
Group 
24 Nov 
2022 

• Overview of subject area with Lead Council Officer/s and Lead 
Cabinet Member.  They will provide a strategic overview of Anti-
Social Behaviour including details of the legal frameworks we work 
under and identifying who the key influencers are. 

• Discuss and agree the Terms of Reference and Project Plan for the 
Inquiry. 

• Agree public call for evidence and IIA for inquiry 

Evidence gathering  

Session 1 
17 Jan 23 
2pm 

Community Inclusion  
Community Safety    
Anti-Social Behaviour Officer 

Session 2 
2 Feb 23 
2pm 

Police and Community Policing 
 

Session 3 
27 Feb 23 
10am 

Education 
 

Session 4 
1 Mar 23 
10am 

Youth Offending  
EVOLVE 

Session 5 
9 Mar 23 
10am 
 

Council Housing 
Neighbourhood Support Unit 
 

Session 6 
29 Mar 23 
2pm 

Registered Social Landlords / Housing Associations 
 

Session 7 
13 Apr 23 
10.30am 

Public Protection services including for example noise abatement; and 
Place/environmental services for example fly tipping  
 

Session 8 
tba 

Round table meeting with Voluntary Sector, Community Groups and 
Local Businesses  
 

Session 9 
tba 

• Feedback from any consultation activity - either outside of meetings 
or that already exists 

• Submissions received from call for evidence  

• Desk based research - practice elsewhere  
 

Concluding Inquiry 

Meeting 10 Findings report and discussion 
 

Meeting 11 Final report 
 

Page 18

Agenda Item 7



Anti-Social Behaviour Inquiry – Questions agreed for evidence  
gatherings sessions 

 
1.    What is the role of your service/organisation in relation to tackling and reducing ASB? 

2.    How are you addressing the five key principles in your organisation? 

3.    What are the key challenges you are facing and how are you addressing these (what 
more can be done to help you to address them…)? 

4.    How are you engaging with the public i.e., events etc, examples? How do you use the 
information gained to improve the services provided? 

5.    What information is available that the public can access about ASB relating to your 
service? 

6.     Do you feedback to the victims/reporters of anti-social behaviour about what is being 
done to address ASB, either in terms of the specific incident they were involved in or 
reported, or more generally? Do you use this feedback to improve inform and improve 
your services? 

7.     Data – any appropriate data relating to ASB and your service area/organisation?  

8.    Does the council or partner organisation meet its regulatory obligations in relation to 
the services represented today? If not, why is that and what can be done to help you 
to do this? 

9.    How well do you feel the Council and its partners are working together to tackle and 
reduce anti-social behaviour in Swansea from the perspective of your 
service/organisation.  How could it be improved further? 

10. What are the key objectives in your service/organisation in relation to ASB? How do 
you monitor and manage performance in your service area/organisation to measure 
and meet these objectives? 

11.How is your organisation, the Council and other partners working together to address 
the causes of anti-social behaviour.  Strategies, tools, interventions and work 
happening in communities, include examples? How could this be improved further? 

 

Page 19


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 Community Inclusion, Community Safety and the Anti-Social Behaviour Officer
	IIA Screening Form - ASB Scrutiny Inquiry 170123

	7 Inquiry Project Plan / Work Programme

